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STATEMENT OF EXPERIENCE 
Section 00400DB 

 
 

Attachment A 

(Criteria Item 4) 

OFFEROR’S INFORMATION 

 

Offeror must answer all questions completely and all information must be clear, accurate and 
comprehensive.  If necessary, questions may be answered on separate attached sheets. 

If Offeror is a Joint Venture, complete Attachment A for each joint venture firm(s). 

 

A. Name of Offeror:  

 Parent company if subsidiary:  

B. Offeror’s Permanent Address:  

 Branch office, if applicable:  

C. Offeror’s Phone No.:  

D. Number of Years in Business:  

 

Indicate whether Offeror is a partnership, corporation, joint venture, or individual: 

(Each Joint Venture Partner must complete a separate Attachment A) 

 

  

  

 State in which incorporation or license to operate:  

E. If a Joint Venture, Percentage Control:  

F. Federal Tax ID:  
Vendor 
Code:  

G. Name of Contact Person:  

 Address:  

 Phone:  Fax:  

 Email:  

 

H. Has the Offeror defaulted on a contract?       YES (     )  NO (    )  

 If yes, please explain.  Add additional sheets if necessary. 

  

 

I. Currently or in the last five (5) years has Offeror been a party to any claims, judgments or 
lawsuits as a part of any project to which it was involved?          YES (     )  NO (    ) 
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 If yes, please explain.  Add additional sheets if necessary. 

  

 

J. Is the Offeror or principals of Offeror now, or has the Offeror or principals of Offeror, ever 
been involved in any bankruptcy or reorganization proceedings?   YES (     )  NO (    ) 

 If yes, please explain.  Add additional sheets if necessary. 

  

  

K. Describe the quantity and nature of any work, interest in work, partnership interest, land 
ownership or other interest in any project, property or business dealing within the proposed 
project area or part or current business relationship which may give rise to a potential 
conflict of interest for your firm or associated firms in the execution of this project: 

  

 

L. Texas Board of Professional Engineers (TBPE) Registration 
No.: (IF APPLICABLE) 

 

 

M. Registered Architect (TBAE) Registration No.: (IF 
APPLICABLE) 

 

 

N. I hereby acknowledge receipt of the following addenda, if applicable. 

Addendum No.  Date of Addendum  Date Received  

Addendum No. 1                         

Addendum No. 2          
           

Addendum No. 3          
           

Addendum No. 4          
           

   
 

 
 

END 
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STATEMENT OF EXPERIENCE 
Section 00400DB 

 
Attachment B 

(Criteria Item 4) 

AUTHENTICATION OF SUBMITTAL 

 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

THE STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF TRAVIS 

 

I certify that my responses and the information provided are true and correct to the best of my 
personal knowledge and belief and that I have made no willful misrepresentations in this 
Section, nor have I withheld any relevant information in my statements and answers to 
questions.  I am aware that any information given by me in this Section may be investigated 
and I hereby give my full permission for any such investigation and I fully acknowledge that any 
misrepresentations or omissions in my responses and information may cause my offer to be 
rejected. 

 

OFFEROR'S FULL NAME AND ENTITY STATUS: 

 

         
 

 

         
Signature, Authorized Representative of Offeror 
 

 

         
Title 
 
 
         

Date 

 

 

END 
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STATEMENT OF EXPERIENCE 
Section 00400DB 

 
Attachment C 

(Criteria Item 5) 

EXEPERIENCE OF DESIGN BUILDER 
DUPLICATE FORM – ONE FORM PER PROJECT 

LIST FOUR (3) PROJECTS COMPLETED WITHIN THE LAST 10 (TEN) YEARS 

PROJECT NAME/LOCATION  

PROJECT OWNER/CLIENT  POC  

PHONE  EMAIL  

ADDRESS  

 
QUESTIONS 

1. Was this a Design-Build project of similar size, scope, and 
complexity? 

YES  NO  

2. Is this a Design-Build project built in Texas with the 
approximately same soil issues? 

YES  NO  

3. Was this a Design-Build project successfully completed 
demonstrating design and construction of large reinforced 
pavement areas? 

YES  NO  

 
PROVIDE PROJECT NARRATIVE (include narrative as it relates to the answers to the questions above)
 
 
 

 
CONSTRUCTION COST LIMITATION 
/ FIXED PROJECT BUDGET 

$ 
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FINAL CONTRACT AMOUNT $ 

CONTRACT START DATE  

SUBSTANTIAL COMPLETION DATE  

ACTUAL COMPLETION DATE  

EXPLAIN SIMILARITIES TO THIS 
WORK AS DESCRIBED IN SECTION 
01010, SUMMARY OF WORK 

 

DESCRIBE MBE/WBE, HUB, AND 
SMALL BUSINESS REQUIREMENTS 
AND YOUR PARTICIPATION 

 

 
 

END 
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STATEMENT OF EXPERIENCE 
Section 00400DB 

 
Attachment D 

(Criteria Item 6) 

EXPERIENCE OF PROPOSED DESIGN-BUILD TEAM MEMBERS 

● Project Executive/Principal ● Project Manager ● Project Engineer ● 
Superintendent 

 

DUPLICATE FORM - ONE PAGE PER PROJECT, PER INDIVIDUAL 

LIST FIVE (5) PROJECTS COMPLETED WITHIN THE LAST TEN (10) YEARS 

NAME OF KEY PERSONNEL  TITLE  

COMPANY /EMPLOYER   PHONE  

 

PROJECT NAME/LOCATION  

PROJECT OWNER/CLIENT  POC  

PHONE  EMAIL  

ADDRESS  

DESCRIBE SCOPE OF WORK 
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CONSTRUCTION COST LIMITATION / 
FIXED PROJECT BUDGET 

$ 

FINAL CONTRACT AMOUNT $ 

CONTRACT START DATE  

SUBSTANTIAL COMPLETION DATE  

ACTUAL COMPLETION DATE  

EXPLAIN SIMILARITIES TO THIS WORK AS DESCRIBED IN SECTION 01010, SUMMARY OF WORK
 

END 
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STATEMENT OF EXPERIENCE 
Section 00400DB 

 
Attachment E 

 (Criteria Item 7) 

STATEMENT OF EXPERIENCE OF MAJOR SUBCONSULTANTS/SUBCONTRACTORS 

 Civil Engineering  Structural Engineering 
 Mechanical Engineering 

 
 Electrical, Instrumentation and Controls 

Engineering 
 

DUPLICATE FORM - ONE FORM PER PROJECT, PER MAJOR SUB 

LIST FIVE (5) PROJECTS PER MAJOR SUB COMPLETED WITHIN THE LAST TEN (10) YEARS 

 

NAME OF MAJOR SUB  TYPE OF SUB  

YEARS IN BUSINESS UNDER 
CURRENT COMPANY NAME  PHONE  

BUSINESS ADDRESS  EMAIL  

 
NAME OF PRIME 
CONTRACTOR FOR WHICH 
YOU SUB’D 

 
POC 

  

PHONE  EMAIL  

PROJECT NAME/LOCATION  

PROJECT OWNER/CLIENT  POC  

 
PROVIDE PROJECT NARRATIVE (include in narrative as it relates to the answers to the questions above)
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(Project Narrative Continued) 

SUBCONTRACTED AMOUNT $ 

TOTAL CONTRACT AMOUNT 
(OVERALL) 

$ 
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EXPLAIN SIMILARITIES TO THIS WORK AS DESCRIBED IN SECTION 01010, SUMMARY OF WORK: 

 

END 


